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JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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State __ lorida

DATE: May 15, 2015
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:  Mark Long, Office of Telecommunications M¢ 2y a4 =—"
Jeff Bates, Office of Telecommunications(}
Shalonda Hopkins, Office of the General Counsel %'I/LLHL

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 150052-TP

On February 13, 2015, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast filed a request for approval of an amendment to the interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement with Nexus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Nexus
Communications TSI, Inc. The registration for Nexus was cancelled in Docket No. 150027-TX,
Order No. PSC-15-0147-CO-TX so the amendment did not become effective by operation of law
on May 14, 2015. Given there are no pending isSues_that need to be addressed by the
Commission, staff requests this d%ket be administratively closed, pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d

of the APM. —_ . .
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